Ramendra Singh

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO. (SAPNA) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 05 June 2024 11:21

To: ‘Abdul Rehman'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; 'Swapnil Sutar’; Ramendra Singh

Subject: RE: Copper Chimney Boughtout - Requirement

Attachments: 0146 TRAVEL FOOD INDIA (05-06-24).xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abdul Sir,

Greeting of the day.

Thank you for your valuable enquiry with us.

Please find the attached quotation of your required items for your kind reference.
If you have anything more query please contact/write us.

Awaiting for your valuable order.

Thanks & Best Regards

SAPNA

INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp. Ramlila Ground
Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

Mobile No. 9319898849

Tel. No. +91-11-71859925 / 71571159
Website:-www.iec-indulge.com

From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 04 June 2024 19:19

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh
Subject: Copper Chimney Boughtout - Requirement

Dear Partners,

Request you to kindly share quote for our upcoming Copper Chimney Outlet.

SRNO Item Name SIZE Qry Model

MK - 17|Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer - Table Model 270 x 420 x 360 1 Sirman — Eldorado 8 Itr
Salamander To Accommodate 1/1 GN Pan - Counter Balance

MK - 27 |Model 600 x 545 x 510 1 Sirman

DW- 04 |Hood Type Dish Washer (Electrically Operated) IMPORTED 1 Washmatic

EXT3 Air Curtain BRANDED : 900mm Length|1 TECHNOCRAT




EXT4 |Insect Killer BRANDED TECHNOCRAT
BA - 05 [Under Counter Glass Washer 450 x 575 x 700 Washmatic
BA - 07 [Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 Manitowoc

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

H | & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




